

From: [Matt Kales](#)
To: [Mary Grim](#); [Michael Fris](#)
Subject: RE: GRSG: Urgent action; please read; product due today.
Date: Tuesday, October 21, 2014 9:11:40 AM

No worries, and thanks. I just revised the reso memo per SOL and our discussions with leadership yesterday and will ship it back out to you all shortly. Cheers, and Mike, with respect: I gotta back the Royals but am pleased your Giants are in it, too.

From: Grim, Mary [mailto:mary_grim@fws.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2014 9:43 AM
To: Matt Kales; Michael Fris
Subject: Re: GRSG: Urgent action; please read; product due today.

Sorry for being late - I wasn't able to talk to Ren till this morning. He is ok with the memo as currently written. Mike and I are also.

He has some concerns with the maps that were part of the second product and plans to call Noreen to discuss.

Mary Grim

US Fish and Wildlife Service
2800 Cottage Way
Sacramento, CA 95825
916-414-6574
530-320-1300 (cell)

On Mon, Oct 20, 2014 at 9:36 AM, Matt Kales <matt_kales@fws.gov> wrote:
Folks,

As some of you know, we have direction from leadership to complete the “resolution” memo, i.e., our list of outstanding concerns with the federal planning process that is a follow up to our 3/15/14 draft memo (the “marker” memo), **by COB today (10/20)**. Attached is the current draft we prepared in conjunction with Dan and Noreen’s recent related meeting with BLM leadership. While there is a great deal in play that could affect the content of this version, we don’t have anything firmer from our federal partners than when we drafted this version so we are treating this as current.

Please review again and let us know immediately, or your R/DRDs, have any critical concerns. We are hopeful everyone can sign off quickly on this since we discussed in detail the content of this memo previously, but we want to make sure we have a corporate embrace of this version before we provide it to SOL, who is standing by to conduct a rapid review this afternoon so we need any feedback before then. Thanks in advance, and please let us know if you have any immediate questions.

Matt

Matt Kales
Special Assistant for Greater Sage-Grouse Conservation
Office of the Regional Director

US Fish and Wildlife Service, Mountain-Prairie Region
Office: (303) 236-4576
Mobile: (720) 234-0257